

SEASON 1, ISSUE 8: March 19th, 2004
The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

### Contents

#### COLLECTION

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions
- 8. GMs auction
- 9. Transferlist
- 10.Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. the Pembroke Pocal
- 15. List of addresses

### 1. Introduction

PLEASE NOTE: The dealines for the next three issues will not be in accordance with the standard pace. This is because we want to work this around Easter. With issue 11, we're back on Fridays. I may be looking at moving the standard deadline time back from 2130 CET, to allow me to finish adjudication a bit earlier in the evening. Thoughts about this are welcome.

This time, I received orders from 31 out of the 36 teams. 29 of the 36 teams have submitted orders on time for all issues so far, so we have a dedicated core - good!

Rosedale Open is led by Lower Tadfield Apocalypse with 24 points, with Camarilla Divided and Grunts United following closest, with 21 points each. At the bottom, we find Fishwick Old Contemptibles with 7 points, Car Park Rangers with 4 points and Coventry with 2 points.

Crowbury Challenge is led in a three-way tie between the Ancients, New Bremen Cyberdruids and ANU FC. Both Pocket Valley Philosophers and Dead Dino Storage are just one point behind.

Bellaire Bataille is led by Grorud Grasshuggers and Rocking Harmonies with 9 points each, with Toy Town Rovers following one point behind.

The Barrhaven Tournament is led by Muppets with 11 points, with Mishima Zaibatsu one point behind. Trivial Brief Association and Algorion Wonderboys follow four points behind.

The luckiest team of Rosedale Open is Grunts United, followed by Jedi Order and Fishwick Old Contemptibles. The unluckiest team of Rosedale Open is Car Park Rangers, followed by Coventry and Sportfånarna United.

The luckiest team of the league extension is now Rocking Harmonies, followed by the Nightfall Dreamers and Shock & Awe. The unluckiest team of the league extension is Gangsters United, followed by Equipe de France and Satanic Wonder Hamsters.

The home advantage is still 8 VP. Match 15 and 16 of Rosedale Open, match 7 and 8 of the other leagues, and the quarter finals of the Pembroke Pocal, are played next round.

Your teams will be sent out soon.

The deadline for issue 9 is Friday, March 26, at 1730 CET. The deadline for issue 10 will be Wednesday, March 31, at 2130 CET. The deadline for issue 11 will be Friday, April 16, probably at 2130 CET.

## 2. Broadcast messages

Espen Chr. Brill, Algorion Wonderboys: «Confidence is the feeling you have before you understand the problem.»

Fred Flintstone, the Ancients: «Bowling time» Wilma Flintstone, the Ancients: «Again?»

Ian Moes, ANU FC: «Talk is cheap.»

Bill the Clueless Brujah, Camarilla Divided: «GRRRRRR I'm innocent of whatever you may say!»

Paul Riley, Car Park Rangers: «In a darkened room with a desk lamp illuminating only a piece of paper and a forehead shaped dent in the table, Paul Riley sighs darkly and prepares his teamsheets for another week of poor fortunes.»

Espen Chr. Brill, Grorud Grasshuggers: «This life is a test. It is only a test. Had it been an actual life, you would have received further instructions as to what to do and where to go.»

Espen Chr. Brill, Grunts United: «If you eat a live frog in the morning, nothing worse will happen to either of you for the rest of the day.»

Leia Organa Solo, Jedi Order: «Obi-Wan, you are our only hope! No, seriously, you ol' goat, we're playing the teams of Darth Scarborough and Darth Janbu this round!!!»

Ray Setzer, Ladish Sausage: «Ok, from now on, we have the beer and sausage AFTER the game.»

Anathema Device, Lower Tadfield Apocalypse: «She said we only did it this once.»

Ted Johnson, Muppets: «Swedish Chef says "Urqh Urqh! We Schwänskar äer braaa»

Owen Riggs, the Nightfall Dreamers: «You know, that's the trouble with being Dreamers.. you sleep through everything. I suppose it might help if my players opened the blinds and let in a little bit of light once in a while.. but they say they don't like what it does to their nice white skin. On the otherhand, we won a match... maybe the other team was scared we just might be vampires and forged the results so they could sneak away quietly? \*evil grin\* Yeah, that's it.. Well, we just may be awake now. Come get some. \*evil grin\*»

Kent Rune Klungerbo, Rocking Harmonies: «Nobody in the game of football should be called a genius. A genius is somebody like Norman Einstein.»

Owen Blagae, Stranraer Reserves: «Gannin' neeweah!»

Paul Riley, Toy Town Rovers: «Prince Charming, Prince Charming. See that ball? It's nothing to be scared of.»

## 3. Apprentices discovered

Rocking Harmonies: Nick Oliveri

## 4. League results

# Rosedale Open Match day 13

Grunts United - Sportf†narna United 2:1
Scorers: Dean Defender (45.), Darryl Dumpling (89.) \*\*\*Kodachi Kuno (31.)
One of the weirdest matches of the season, with rather few players on the pitch.
Grunts United pressured hard towards the end of the match, and was awarded with a winning goal one minute before the end.

Stranraer Reserves - Ladish Sausage 1:0 Scorers: Heiyu Hoyahamahia (2.) \*\*\*---

Penalties: - \*\*\*- (1 missed)
Booked: Bruce Ilosis \*\*\*---

The Blues got a great start, but soon after, the visitors got a penalty. However, with that out of the way, the match was completely one sided - only good defense on the part of the Mad Cows prevented a slaughter at Stair Park.

Coventry - Saturday Morning FC 0:4 Scorers: --- \*\*\*The Evil Midnight Bomber (44., 84.), Rick Hunter (15.) Penalties: - \*\*\*1

Harry Shimmy \*\*\*---Booked: Without Malcolm to organize the crowd, Coventry was rather toothless - and the 2D's claimed two easy away points and look upwards the table. Car Park Rangers - Call of Cthulhu 3:4 Al Simmons (24.), Bruce Banner (64.), Steve Rogers (52.) \*\*\*
Shub-Niggurath (53., 66.), Cthugha (63.), Tsathoggua (44.) - \*\*\*- (1 missed)
--- \*\*\*Ithaqua It was clear that the Powers wanted something this match - Al Simmons scored the 1-0 goal halfway through the first half, and after 1-1 at half time, Steve Rogers made

the 2-1 goal renewing hope. Of course, as we've come to expect, they couldn't stand the distance, and the Lurking Fear claims both points.

Scorers: --- \*\*\*O'Eliza Rodham-Cox the Wise (8., 28.), ZiiiiM the Dodgy Mumbler (78., 84.) Booked: Guido 'Il Porco' Spaggiari \*\*\*Carla 'Narrow-minded' Walston Docherty and Cowburn returned to Birley Bank, but even with leadership, the premiership-chasing visitors became too strong. The Ultra Bad Gines wait expectantly for the second game of the weekend, while the Herd & Ghouls take the night off

Jedi Order - Lower Tadfield Apocalypse 1:2 Scorers: Obi-Wan Kenobi (61.) \*\*\*Dr. Raven Sable (36., 60.) A weakened Lightside put up a surprisingly good fight against the Apocalypse, and Leia urging Obi-Wan forward to a goal meant the suspense lasted throughout the match, contributing to excitement among Greaser, Pigbog and the Republic.

### Rosedale Open Match day 14 \_\_\_\_\_\_

celebrating.

Sportf†narna United - Lower Tadfield Apocalypse 1:1Pig-Tailed Girl (45.) \*\*\*Dr. Raven Sable (15.) Scorers: Penalties:

- \*\*\*- (1 missed)

Mousse, Pig-Tailed Girl \*\*\*---Booked:

Fishwick Old Contemptibles - Camarilla Divided

A hard fought match at Bollstadion saw both teams bag a goal during ordinary play, and with the Extended Them failing to convert their penalty, the game ends in a somewhat surprising draw.

Camarilla Divided - Jedi Order 2:2 Scorers: Catherine 'Too Close' Sewers (87.), Christopher 'All Air' Emerson

(33.) \*\*\*Obi-Wan Kenobi (9.)

- \*\*\*1

Ozzy 'Puppet' Mandrill, ZiiiiM the Dodgy Mumbler \*\*\*Leia Organa Solo, Booked:

Mace Windu

Mindtricks of all sorts were displayed in the Mansion Cellar, and when the dust settled, the game had ended in a draw - a somewhat lucky result for the Lightside, who saw no reason for complaining about that.

Call of Cthulhu - Fishwick Old Contemptibles

Scorers: Azathoth (31., 44.), Ghoul (59.) \*\*\*--Booked: --- \*\*\*Armand 'Le Frog' de St. Clair, R.H.K. 'Third Carabineer' Kerr The Lurking Fear creeps up the table with another solid win at Arkham Asylum. Even with the Docherty/Cowburn duo back in charge, it seems hard to compete with the better teams of the league at this point.

Saturday Morning FC - Car Park Rangers 7:2Scorers: The Tick (17., 25., 33., 57.), The Evil Midnight Bomber (2., 37., 62.)

\*\*\*Eric Draven (61.)

- \*\*\*1 Penalties:

--- \*\*\*Bruce Banner Booked:

ACME Park is not a pleasant place to visit as the underdogs, as the Powers came to experience. 7-2 was actually not overstating the home team superiority at all. The Victims start to despair as relegation is looming dangerously close, while the bookmakers still seem convinced CPR will snatch at least 12 points.

Ladish Sausage - Coventry

e - Coventry 6 : 1 Silvio 'Linguine' Linknowski (42., 90.), Dickie 'Little Scorers:

Smoky'Wisnewski (79.), Caro 'Giblets' Czylick (52.), Sammy 'Hacksaw' Prysbilla (38.) \*\*\*Micky Rush (68.)

1 \*\*\*-Penalties:

--- \*\*\*Ivor Wall Booked:

A typical 4-pointer between two relegation candidates at Foster Avenue Middle School saw the home team, led by Linguine, roll over the visitors with impeccable efficiency. Is this buh-bye, Coventry?

Grunts United - Stranraer Reserves 0 : 2

Penalties: - \*\*\*2
Booked: Fish Fueler \*\*\*---

The infamous Greenskin Luck seem to have run out, as the Blues got two penalties -

and converted both - for a rather comfortable away win at Shraaaag Memorial Stadium. A golden opportunity to strengthen the Grunt position in top is spent dumping a place, while there should be happiness at www.stranraerfc.net.

## place, while there should be happiness at www.stranraerfc.net. Crowbury Challenge Match day 5 Satanic Wonder Hamsters - Pocket Valley Philosophers 0:2 Scorers: --- \*\*\*I. Kant (60.), Wittgenstein (30.) One Wonders what's Wonder about the Hamsters, as they succumb to yet another home loss. This time, there were Drunken Thinkers celebrating. Dead Dino Storage - Shock & Awe Porcupine Tree (60.) \*\*\*-Even in Bill White's absence, Shock & Awe almost got a draw - but almost isn't good enough here. Dead Dino Storage takes a step towards the very top again. the Ancients - Gangsters United 5:1 Morosaurus (16., 57.), Nanotyrannus (45.), Indricotherium (68.), Trilobite (5.) \*\*\*John Gotti (60.) Scorers: Nanotyrannus \*\*\*John Gotti Booked: Pressure is on ANU $^{\mathrm{F}}\mathrm{C}$ as both Dead Dino Storage and the Ancients now have won their first matches. Gangsters United keeps the win home, lose away plan, which keeps them right behind the competition for the top. New Bremen Cyberdruids - ANU FC 2:0 Scorers: Malek (60.), Samuel (29.) \*\*\*---Booked: Big, Maurice P. Schmidt, Samuel \*\*\*Porpoise, Scythe And with pressure, ANU FC folded - it's hard to win the away matches early on. The Booked: Cyberdruids continue with the same plan as the Mobsters - win home at Rosewood Cemetary, and lose away. This division looks to remain quite even! Crowbury Challenge Match day 6 \_\_\_\_\_ Shock & Awe - Satanic Wonder Hamsters 2:0 Elton John (22.), Nick Knight (55.) \*\*\*---The match without managers present unsurprisingly saw Shock & Awe keep both points in a not very exciting match. Pocket Valley Philosophers - the Ancients 1:1 Wittgenstein (8.) \*\*\*-- \*\*\*1 A very even match, with the home team slightly stronger, ended in a draw. Is this enough to give the Ancients the top spot? ANU FC - Dead Dino Storage 3 : 0 Brettles (9.), Ageing (76.) \*\*\*---Scorers: Penalties: Wibbles, Woo Woo \*\*\*Genesis, Trevor Horn One have to say that DDS tried, but the Quiz Champs remain strong at The Willows, and secured two points - and continued top spot contention. Gangsters United - New Bremen Cyberdruids 6:7 Scorers: John Gotti (65., 77.), Al Capone (38., 61.), Teddy KGB (15., 24.) \*\*\* Michaela di Vani (30., 32., 46.), Malek (7., 78.), Samuel (12., 85.) --- \*\*\*Grant Dalton Booked: Haha! Gangsters United strengthens their position as unluckiest team with a very convincing unlucky home loss. The Cyberdruids were weaker and stood almost no chance, but the word almost is, apparently, there for a reason! Bellaire Bataille Match day 5 Rocking Harmonies - Desassossego Boys 3:2 Francis Healy (6., 39.), Michael Stipe (60.) \*\*\*Alvaro de Campos (19., Scorers: 54.) --- \*\*\*Bernando Soares The Harmonies stuffed up the 3:1 rule absolutely terribly, but what skill can't do, luck can, and they totally undeservedly still kept both points. FC Gnome - Toy Town Rovers 0:3 Scorers: --- \*\*\*Jack (63.), Robin Hood (80.), Beowulf (36.) Booked: --- \*\*\*Jack With Eric Billot missing, Toy Town Rovers starts their quest to regain the glory -

--- \*\*\*Pit the even younger (2., 71.), Monty (37.)

we'll see how long that lasts!

Dangermouse - Grorud Grasshuggers 0:3

--- \*\*\*Herb Booked:

With Dangermouse missing a key player, and the Grasshuggers being on excellent form, it was hardly a surprise to see the Grorud Widows dancing in the streets after the match. The Mouseketeers will have to rise a level or two to compete for the top

The Blitzball Team - Sheffield Thursday 4:0

Scorers: Yuna (16., 55., 86.), Lulu (6.) \*\*\*--Booked: Kimahri \*\*\*Bill Cavagnaro, Ryan Feeney
Right from the start, it became obvious that the points would remain at Zanarkand
Memorial Stadium - it'll take strong effort to bring points home from here. Thursday played a decent match, and will have to put their faith in the coming home match.

# Bellaire Bataille Match day 6

Toy Town Rovers - Rocking Harmonies 9:2 Scorers: Robin Hood (8., 33., 78.), Bluebeard (15., 70.), Beowulf (47., 83.), Hansel (50.), King Cole (42.) \*\*\*Francis Healy (23.), Edward Kowalczyk (48.)

--- \*\*\*James Hetfield (73.) Sent off: Rumpelstilzchen \*\*\*David Grohl Booked:

A definite top match, and manager Klungerbo had regained his senses, keeping the team within the 3:1 rule and fit for fight. But what does that help, with ravaging Fables on the other side of the pitch, eager to avenge last weekend's poor results, and able to back the attitude with skills? One have to say - it took time for the Harmonies to fall, but when they fell, they fell quite hard!

Desassossego Boys - Dangermouse 4:1

Alvaro de Campos (49., 88.), Ricardo Reis (18.), Alberto Caeiro (68.) Scorers: \*\*\*Stiletto (54.)

- \*\*\*- (1 missed) Penalties:

Where did the Mouseketeer fighting spirit go? In this important match, the Blues continued the positive trend at Athena Stadium, and is starting to look like a contender for the title - if they just can get the goals straight.

Sheffield Thursday - FC Gnome 0 Scorers: --- \*\*\*Lend Er (39.) 0:1

This really isn't Sheffield's weekend, now is it? The home team was stronger, but with a spectacular Italian-style 1-0 win, FC Gnome passes Sheffield on the league

Grorud Grasshuggers - The Blitzball Team 0:0 Penalties: - \*\*\*- (1 missed) Booked: Larry Longbottom \*\*\*Jassu, Kimahri

An even match at the Grorud Orchard and Community Center ended up goalless, and the Grasshuggers lose a bit tempo in the top, whereas the Blitzball team successfully leaves the bottom.

### Barrhaven Tournament Match day 5 \_\_\_\_\_

Muppets - Algorion Wonderboys 5:1 Scorers: Marvin Suggs (43.), Dr Teeth (88.), Lew Zealand (36.), Swedish Chef

(71.) \*\*\*---

1 (1 missed) \*\*\*1

Booked: Dr Teeth, Marvin Suggs, Sam the Eagle \*\*\*Beraldasr Smiletraveller The top team of Barrhaven Tournament continues to impress, this time defeating Algorgoroth's pride. Having played the three closest contenders without losing to either, certainly bodes well for the Accidents. The Wonderboys, on the other hand, are fighting to retain their spot on the upper half of the table.

Trivial Brief Association - Odd Athletics 6:0

KLM (23., 46., 65.), Dissy Video Dreamer (77., 83.), Pepper (40.) \*\*\* Scorers:

Norwegian Truck Herder, Pepper \*\*\*---

The Wonderboys' loss left TBA with a golden opportunity to catch up, and with H†vard Pettersen absent, they took it, and advance into medal land. The Weirdoes lose contact with the top - and the teams behind have a chance to catch up.

Sale Savoyards - Equipe de France 10 : 3 Scorers: Tolloler (16., 21., 33., 52., 66.), Mountararat (5., 9., 13., 58., Scorers:

71.) \*\*\*Maeva (1.), Zindine (63.)

Penalties:

Frederick, Ralph \*\*\*---Booked:

The Singers continue their climb with a two-digit victory over a managerless Equipe de France. Can they still compete for the top after the less-than- optimal start?

The Nightfall Dreamers - Mishima Zaibatsu 0 : 4 --- \*\*\*Jun Kazama (7., 36.), Kazuya Mishima (63.), Hwoarang (85.)

Penalties: - \*\*\*- (1 missed)
Booked: Dexter Owens, Leonard Evans \*\*\*---

Owen Riggs showed up for the first time at today's match, but the Japanese were too strong for the inexperienced Ambience. However, with the manager present, they can hope for improvement.

## Barrhaven Tournament Match day 6

Odd Athletics - Muppets 0:6

\*\*Rizzo Rat (30., 61.), Dr Teeth (48.), Swedish Chef (33.), Sam

the Eagle (19.), Marvin Suggs (67.)

--- \*\*\*Swedish Chef Booked:

Even at Strangeworld, Odd Fanatics couldn't help the home team against the league leader. Where are you, Htvard - the icecreamcar and his friends need you!

Algorion Wonderboys - Sale Savoyards 5:5 Scorers: Oleritgatl Graybuck (9., 42., 84.), Oridgunr Skyheart (69.), Ehloat Peacebear (29.) \*\*\*Robin (42., 85.), Mountararat (12., 53.)

Penalties:

Ednitn Fangquester \*\*\*Tolloler Booked:

A match that would show us where the teams are aimed. The Singers have been rising from a bad start, while the Wonderboys have been trying to establish themselves in the top. The latter were the stronger, but Sale Savoyards secured a not completely undeserved point, and are clearly on the way up.

Mishima Zaibatsu - Trivial Brief Association Jun Kazama (66.), Hwoarang (84.) \*\*\*---Scorers:

Booked: Eddy Gordo, Roger the Bush Kangaroo \*\*\*--The Japanese tries their best to keep up with the Accidents, and performed

impressively against the Shorties at the Iron Fist Tournament.

Equipe de France - The Nightfall Dreamers 0: 0
Booked: --- \*\*\*Arnold Sims, Declan Adams, Dexter Owens

\*yawn\*. Two of the bottom teams meet in a goalless affair - Pachy d'Herms had the best chances to win, but without Sandrine Billot present, they couldn't convert, and Owen Riggs takes his first point being present.

## 5. League tables

Rosedale Open																	
===========	h	ome		а	way		diff	goals	points	DP	VP	Cash	Manager				
1) Lower Tadfield	7	0	0	4	2	1	+ 29	J	24: 4	2.6	4		Erlend Janbu				
2) Camarilla Div.	6	2	0	3	1	2	+ 32	47: 15	21: 7		-		Henry Scarborough				
3) Grunts United	5	1	1	5	0	2	+ 11	24: 13	21: 7		3.5		Espen Brill				
4) Call of Cthulhu	6	1	1	3	0	3	+ 9	32: 23	19: 9		4.5		Trond K. Botnen				
5) Saturday Morn.	5	1	2	3	0	3	+ 12	38: 26	17:11		4.5		Tan Moes				
6) Jedi Order	5	0	2	3	1	3	+ 6	23: 17	17:11		2.5		J>rgen B. Vehusheia				
7) Stranraer Res.	4	1	1	3	2	3	+ 6	17: 11	17:11		4.5		Owen Blagae				
8) Sportf†narna U	4	2	1	1	0	6	- 3	30: 33		12:16 100 3			60 Ted Johnson				
9) Ladish Sausage	3	0	5	0	1	5	- 14	14: 28	7:21 60 3.5				Ray Setzer				
10) Fishwick OC	2	0	4	0	3	5	- 24						4				
-,	2	0	4	0	0	8	- 24	19: 41	6: 30 7:21 40 2.5 2840 Ian Cowbu 19: 41 4:24 122 2 416 Paul Rile								
11) Carpark Rangers	_	2	-	0	-	-	- 22 - 42			78	_		Paul Riley				
12) Coventry	0	2	4	U	0	8	- 42	3: 45	2:26	78	2	-334	Peter J. Richardson				
Crowbury Challenge																	
		ome		а	way		diff	J	points	DP	VP		Manager				
<ol> <li>the Ancients</li> </ol>	2	1	0	1	1	1	+ 7	13: 6	8: 4	24	5		Henry Scarborough				
<ol><li>NB Cyberdruids</li></ol>	3	0	0	1	0	2	+ 3	21: 18	8: 4	16	5		Erlend Janbu				
3) ANU FC	3	0	0	1	0	2	0	16: 16	8: 4	32	4		Ian Moes				
<ol><li>Pocket Valley</li></ol>	2	1	0	1	0	2	- 2	22: 24	7: 5	52	3.5	1386	Simen Fure				
J>rgensen																	
<ol><li>Dead Dino Stor.</li></ol>	3	0	0	0	1	2	- 3	7: 10	7: 5	24	3.5		Trond K. Botnen				
6) Shock & Awe	3	0	0	0	0	3	0	12: 12	6: 6	0	3	2420	Bill White				
<ol><li>Gangsters Utd</li></ol>	2	0	1	0	0	3	+ 5	32: 27	4: 8	32	3		Sigurd Eskeland				
<li>8) SW Hamsters</li>	0	0	3	0	0	3	- 10	4: 14	0:12	0	2	2340	Robin Ringstr"m				
Bellaire Bataille																	
============	h	ome		a	way		diff	goals	points	DP	VP	Cash	Manager				
1) Grorud Grassh.	1	2	0	2	.way	0	+ 6	13: 7	9: 3		3.5		Espen Brill				
2) Rocking Harmon.	3	0	0	1	1	1	+ 1	17: 16	9: 3		3.5		Kent Rune Klungerbo				
3) Toy Town Rovers	2	0	1	2	0	1	+ 9	20: 11	8: 4	36	4		Paul Rilev				
4) Desassossego B.	2	0	1	0	2	1	+ 3		6: 6	20	3		vvind H. Henriksen				
5) Blitzball Team	2	0	1	0	1	2	+ 1	10: 9	5: 7		4.5		Grete Scarborough				
3, Direzbail leam	_	J	-	U	_	_	' ±	10.	J. /	27	4.5	2-100	GICEC BEAIDOIOUGH				

```
6) Dangermouse 2 0 1 0 0 3 - 3 14:17 4:8 58 2 1107 Darius Molloy 7) FC Gnome 0 2 1 1 0 0 2 - 9 6:15 4:8 8 3 2380 Eric Billot 8) Sheffield Thu. 1 1 1 0 0 3 - 8 5:13 3:9 38 3.5 2440 Steve Janecek
Barrhaven Tournament
                                    away diff goals
2 1 0 + 19 25: 6
2 0 1 + 11 16: 5
1 0 2 + 5 13: 8
goals points DP VP Cash Manager
25: 6 11: 1 58 4.5 -158 Ted John
16: 5 10: 2 8 5 655 Erlend
                      3 0 0
                                                                         58 4.5 -158 Ted Johnson
1) Muppets 3 0 0
2) Mishima Zaibat. 3 0 0
3) TBA 2 1 0
4) Algorion Wond. 2 1 0
5) Sale Savoyards 2 0 1
6) Odd Athletics 2 0 1
7) Nightfall Dr. 1 0 2
                                                                                    655 Erlend Janbu
                                                                         32 3.5 1120 Henry Scarborough
                                                                  7: 5
                                                                7: 5
                                    1 0 2 - 2 13: 15
                                                                         36 2.5
                                                                                   2440 Espen Brill
                                     0
                                                   3
                                                      24: 21
                                                                  5: 7
                                                                         16 3.5
                                                                                   2400 Stephen Othen
                                                      6: 20 4: 8 60 2
                                     0 0 3 - 14
                                                                                   2380 H†vard Pettersen
                      1 0 2 0 1 2
                                            2 - 10
3 - 12
                                                                  3: 9 20 2.5 2360 Owen Riggs
1:11 4 2.5 2320 Sandrine Billot
                                                        5: 15 3: 9
5: 17 1:11
 7) Nightfall Dr.
                                        1 2
 8) Eq. de France
6. Scorer's lists
Rosedale Open
16 Dr. Raven Sable
                                        (Lower Tadfield Apocalypse)
14 O'Eliza Rodham-Cox the Wise
12 She-Ra Princess of Power
                                        (Camarilla Divided)
                                        (Saturday Morning FC)
11 The Evil Midnight Bomber
                                        (Saturday Morning FC)
10 Kodachi Kuno
                                        (Sportf†narna United)
 9 Anthony J. Crowley
                                        (Lower Tadfield Apocalypse)
 9 The Tick
                                        (Saturday Morning FC)
 7 ZiiiiM the Dodgy Mumbler
                                        (Camarilla Divided)
 7 Murky Musksmell
                                        (Grunts United)
 7 Ryoga Hibiki
                                        (Sportf†narna United)
Crowbury Challenge
11 Al Capone
                                        (Gangsters United)
11 Teddy KGB
                                        (Gangsters United)
                                        (Gangsters United)
10 John Gotti
 8 Michaela di Vani
                                        (New Bremen Cyberdruids)
 7 Heidegger
                                        (Pocket Valley Philosophers)
 6 Wittgenstein
                                        (Pocket Valley Philosophers)
 6 Trevor Roe
                                        (Shock & Awe)
 6 Malek
                                        (New Bremen Cyberdruids)
                                        (New Bremen Cyberdruids)
 6 Samuel
 5 Nietzsche
                                        (Pocket Valley Philosophers)
Bellaire Bataille
                                       (Desassossego Boys)
(Dangermouse)
10 Alvaro de Campos
 9 Count Duckula
 5 Pit the even younger
                                        (Grorud Grasshuggers)
 4 Francis Healy
                                        (Rocking Harmonies)
                                        (Rocking Harmonies)
(Rocking Harmonies)
 4 Edward Kowalczyk
 4 Michael Stipe
 4 Robin Hood
                                        (Toy Town Rovers)
(Toy Town Rovers)
 4 Beowulf
 4 Yuna
                                        (The Blitzball Team)
 3 Commander Reich
                                        (Grorud Grasshuggers)
Barrhaven Tournament
 9 Tolloler
                                        (Sale Savoyards)
 8 Mountararat
                                        (Sale Savoyards)
 7 KIM
                                        (Trivial Brief Association)
 6 Oleritgatl Graybuck
                                        (Algorion Wonderboys)
 5 Jun Kazama
                                        (Mishima Zaibatsu)
 5 Marvin Suggs
                                       (Muppets)
 5 Rizzo Rat
                                        (Muppets)
 4 Dissy Video Dreamer
                                        (Trivial Brief Association)
 4 Nusittael Truedusk
                                        (Algorion Wonderboys)
```

## 7. Suspensions

4 Swedish Chef

Camarilla Divided: Carla 'Narrow-minded' Walston (2)
Fishwick Old Contemptibles: R.H.K. 'Third Carabineer' Kerr (1)
Rocking Harmonies: James Hetfield (1)
The Blitzball Team: Kimahri (1)
Muppets: Dr Teeth (1)
Odd Athletics: Odd Halvegg (1)

(Muppets)

### 8.GM's Auction

1) Paz	M I 5	(Value: 488)	for 1128	to ANU FC
2) Deep Dodo	M II 4	(Value: 240)	for 600	to Grunts United
<ol><li>Violet District</li></ol>	D I 2	(Value: 160)	for 288	to Dead Dino Storage
4) Leatherhead	D I 6	(Value: 946)	for 1313	to Dangermouse
5) Henry Hill	G I 8	(Value: 2944)	for 2767	to Gangsters United

This was the last GM auction of the season, so no new offer.

### 9. Transferlist

1)	Eric	is Bananaman	F	Ι	2	for	288	to	Dead Dino	Storage
2)	Paul	Crockett	D	Ι	1	for	81	to	Camarilla	Divided
3)	Adam	Doolittle	M	Ι	1	for	81	to	Camarilla	Divided

This was the last transfer list of the season, so no new offer.

### 10. Sales to the non-league

None.

### 11. Private trade

None.

### 12. League matches next issue

```
Rosedale Open
                                                               match day 16
: Sportfånarna U - Camarilla Div.
: Call of Cthulhu - Lower Tadfield
: Saturday Morn. - Jedi Order
: Ladish Sausage - Fishwick OC
: Grunts United - Carpark Rangers
: Stranraer Res. - Coventry
match day 15
Stranraer Res. - Sportfånarna U :
Coventry - Grunts United :
                                                                                                                                                 :
Carpark Rangers - Ladish Sausage
                                                                                                                                                 :
Fishwick OC - Saturday Morn.
Jedi Order - Call of Cthulhu
Lower Tadfield - Camarilla Div.
Crowbury Challenge
                                                                          match day 8
ANU FC - Gangsters Utd
Dead Dino Stor. - the Ancients
Shock & Awe - Pocket Valley
- NB Cyberdruids
match day 7
                             - Dead Dino Stor. :
Pocket Valley
Pocket Valley - Dead Dinc Col.

Gangsters Utd - SW Hamsters :
Shock & Awe - ANU FC :
the Ancients - NB Cyberdruids :
Bellaire Bataille
_____
match day 7
Desassossego B. - FC Gnome :
Grorud Grassh. - Rocking Harmon. :
Toy Town Rovers - Sheffield Thu. :
- Blitzball Team :
match day 7
                                                                            match day 8
                                                                              Sheffield Thu. - Grorud Grassh.
                                                                           FC Gnome
                                                                           FC Gnome - Dangermouse
Toy Town Rovers - Desassossego B.
Rocking Harmon. - Blitzball Team
Barrhaven Tournament
match day 7
                                                                             match day 8
Algorion Wond. - TBA

Eq. de France - Muppets
Odd Athletics - Mishima Zaibat.
Sale Savoyards - Nightfall Dr.
                                                                              Mishima Zaibat. - Eq. de France
TBA - Sale Savoyards
Odd Athletics - Algorion Wond.
                                                                             Odd Athletics
                                                                           Muppets
                                                                                                           - Nightfall Dr.
```

## 13.Rosedale Knockout

The semifinals of the Rosedale Knockout will be played in issue #10, with the draw conducted in issue #9. The semifinalists are:

Sportfånarna United Lower Tadfield Apocalypse Camarilla Divided Stranraer Reserves

```
Rocking Harmonies - The Blitzball Team
                                         0:6
             --- ***Tidus (16., 38.), Yuna (11., 54.), Lulu (74.), Kimahri (82.)
Scorers:
Kent Rune for some reason rested Joachim Berg, and went flat on his face with the
3:1 rule again. Thank you, said the Blitzballers, and advanced comfortably to the
next round. We expect the Harmonies back stronger next year!
Geordie Main Squad - Sabbat United 5: 4 a.p. (0: 0 ot., 0: 0)
Join us in Geordieland for some old-fashioned non-league fun.
Yeti Disorder - ANU FC
                         1 : 2
Scorers:
               --- ***Dominator (85.), Ageing (37.)
Ian Moes went home after the league matches, but his team managed (barely) to secure
a win against the non-league Yetis without his guidance.
Grorud Grasshuggers - Mishima Zaibatsu
Scorers: -- ***Jin Kazama (11.)
Penalties: - ***1
Penalties:
Booked:
              Commander Reich, Larry Longbottom ***---
To be frank, this was a match the GM was quite confident in losing. However, teams
sent out on the field, the Japanese actually had 53% of pulling it off -
congratulations to Jin Kazama and his companions!
Satanic Wonder Hamsters - Sheffield Thursday 0:1
           --- ***Tim Price (15.)
--- ***Collin Weir, Gregg McQueen
Scorers:
As expected, the furiously digging hamsters were eaten by the Owls, as per the
Sheffield broadcast message.
Gangsters United - Dangermouse 5:4
Scorers: Al Capone (3., 42., 88.), John Gotti (17., 25.) ***Dangermouse (88.),
Count Duckula (74.)
               - ***2
Penalties:
              Don Corleone ***Count Duckula, Dangermouse
Booked:
A firework of a match, with the Mobsters deservedly edging out just ahead of the
Mouseketeers. How far can they get with offers one cannot refuse?
New Bremen Cyberdruids - Ogres United
                                        5:2
             Michaela di Vani (23., 86.), Samuel (52., 75.), Malek (9.) ***---
Phew. We wave goodbye to another nonleague team, as the Cyberdruids advance.
Saturday Night Fever - the Ancients 0 : 4 Scorers: -- ***Nanotyrannus (7., 68., 76.), Morosaurus (56.)
The nonleaguers were no match for the solid Oldtimers.
The quarter finals:
New Bremen Cyberdruids vs. ANU FC
Mishima Zaibatsu vs. Geordie Main Squad
The Blitzball Team vs. Sheffield Thursday
the Ancients vs. Gangsters United
```

## 15. Address list

Eric Billot e.billot@free.fr Sandrine Billot sfromentin@wanadoo.fr Owen Blagae owen blagae@yahoo.co.uk Trond K. Botnen trondbotnen@chello.no brill@pvv.ntnu.no Espen Chr. Brill Ian Cowburn iancowburn2@aol.com Sigurd Eskeland siggers@hotmail.com Øyvind H. Henriksen oyvind.henriksen@ufd.dep.no Erlend Janbu janbu@online.no Steve Janecek mapleleafdip@yahoo.com Ted Johnson ted.johnson@walthers.se Simen Fure Jørgensen simenfur@pvv.ntnu.no Kent Rune Klungerbo kentrune@broadpark.no Ian Moes ianmoes@yahoo.com.au Darius Molloy agentdm@xtra.co.nz Stephen Othen smothen@aol.com Håvard Pettersen bamsebekk@hotmail.com Peter J. Richardson pjrich@ntlworld.com Owen Riggs exember@hotmail.com paul.riley@santt.com Paul Riley minmusedum@hotmail.com Robin Ringström Grete Scarborough grillanlo@hotmail.com Henry Scarborough scarboro@pvv.ntnu.no

Ray Setzer mczet@cat23.com

Jørgen B. Vehusheia the shade @hotmail.com
Bill White diplobill@aol.com